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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 01 November 2024 09:57
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh
Subject: RE: NMIAL | Temporary power | BOQ 
Attachments: H0-0201.xlsx; H2-0058.xlsx; H2-0186.xlsx; H2-0191.xlsx; H2-0192.xlsx; H2-0201.xlsx; H2-0202.xlsx; H2-0209.xlsx; H2-0225.xlsx; H2-7071.xlsx; W2-0048.xlsx; W2-0058.xlsx

Dear Trupti,  
 
Please ignore the previous mail, send you the revised file, kindly upload this on Safal.  
 

Location Unit No. 
Area 
(sqm) 

Category Final Brand 

DOM-SHA 
H2-0186(H2-

0273+H2-0275) 
128.92 Coffee Eric Kaysar 

DOM-SHA 
H2-0191(H2-

0056+H2-190) 
572.82 

Mumbai local restaurants(4 
Cuisines wise 

KMC*+Bayroute 

DOM-SHA H2-0192(H2-0189) 215.51 
Mumbai local restaurants(4 
Cuisines wise 

FOO+Bombay 
Brasserie 

DOM-SHA H2-0225(H2-0260) 124.62 South Indian Gully Kitchen 

DOM-SHA H2-0209(H2-0261) 86.01 South Indian Gully Kitchen 

DOM-SHA H2-7071(H2-0203) 425.36 Indian  Food Hall 
Mid-end 
Coffee(anchor)+ 
Food Hall 

DOM-SHA H2-0202(H2-0259) 489.32 Indian  Food Hall 
Mid-end 
Coffee(anchor)+ 
Food Hall 

DOM-SHA H2-0058(H2-7073) 384.48 Intl Casual Dining Wagamama 

DOM-SHA H2-0201(H2-0054) 299.10 Microbrewery Microbrewery 

DOM-Departure 
Pier 

W2-0048 32.00 QSR Idli.com 

DOM-Departure 
Pier 

W2-0058 58.00 Coffee Subway 

DOM Bus Gates H0-0201 11.70 Coffee Third Wave Coffee 

 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
 

From: Prakash Mistry  
Sent: 31 October 2024 11:51 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: NMIAL | Temporary power | BOQ  
 
Dear TrupƟ,  
 
Please find aƩached the Temporary Power BOQ for NMIAL outlets – DomesƟc – Phase 1. I kindly request you to upload this document on Safal. 
 
Kindly process the same on priority. 
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

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Prakash Mistry  


